Public Document Pack

Licensing
Committee
Agenda

To: Councillor Chris Clark (Chair);
Councillor Pat Clouder (Vice-Chair) and Councillor Michael Neal (Vice-
Chair);

Councillors Sherwan Chowdhury, Nina Degrads, Felicity Flynn, Karen Jewitt,
Stephen Mann, Margaret Bird, Steve O'Connell, Badsha Quadir and
Robert Ward

Reserve Members: Robert Canning, Jerry Fitzpatrick, Patricia Hay-Justice,
Bernadette Khan, Andrew Pelling, Pat Ryan, David Wood, Sue Bennett,
Simon Brew, Mario Creatura, Oni Oviri and Helen Redfern

A meeting of the Licensing Committee which you are hereby summoned to attend,
will be held on Wednesday, 11 September 2019 at 6.30 pm in Council Chamber,
Town Hall, Katharine Street, Croydon CR0 1NX

JACQUELINE HARRIS BAKER Thomas Downs

Council Solicitor and Monitoring Officer 020 8726 6000 x86166

London Borough of Croydon Thomas.Downs@croydon.gov.uk
Bernard Weatherill House www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings

8 Mint Walk, Croydon CRO 1EA Tuesday, 3 September 2019

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting.
If you require any assistance, please contact the person detailed above, on the
righthand side.

N.B This meeting will be paperless. The agenda can be accessed online at
www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings

CROYDON

DQ“V%V(V\Q fov CYO\JdOV\ www.croydon.gov.uk


http://www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings
http://www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings

AGENDA - PART A

Apologies for Absence

To receive any apologies for absence from any members of the
Committee.

Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 5 - 10)

To approve the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 20 March
2019 and Monday 20 May 2019 as an accurate record.

Minutes of the Last Sub-Committee Meetings (Pages 11 - 36)

To approve as an accurate record the minutes of the meetings of the
Licensing Sub-Committee since the last Licensing Committee:

8 April 2019
1 May 2019
9 May 2019
4 June 2019
11 June 2019
27 June 2019
23 July 2019

Urgent Business (if any)

To receive notice of any business not on the agenda which in the
opinion of the Chair, by reason of special circumstances, be considered
as a matter of urgency.

Disclosure of Interests

In accordance with the Council’'s Code of Conduct and the statutory
provisions of the Localism Act, Members and co-opted Members of the
Council are reminded that it is a requirement to register disclosable
pecuniary interests (DPIs) and gifts and hospitality to the value of which
exceeds £50 or multiple gifts and/or instances of hospitality with a
cumulative value of £50 or more when received from a single donor
within a rolling twelve month period. In addition, Members and co-opted
Members are reminded that unless their disclosable pecuniary interest
is registered on the register of interests or is the subject of a pending
notification to the Monitoring Officer, they are required to disclose those
disclosable pecuniary interests at the meeting. This should be done by
completing the Disclosure of Interest form and handing it to the
Democratic Services representative at the start of the meeting. The
Chair will then invite Members to make their disclosure orally at the
commencement of Agenda item 3. Completed disclosure forms will be
provided to the Monitoring Officer for inclusion on the Register of
Members’ Interests.



London Local Authorities Act 1990 Application for Street
Designation Order (Pages 37 - 106)

The purpose of this report is to seek the Committee’s decision on the
proposal to designate six sites in the Borough as ‘licence streets’ for
street trading and the granting of a street trading licence under the
provisions of the London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended).

Exclusion of the Press and Public

The following motion is to be moved and seconded where it is proposed
to exclude the press and public from the remainder of a meeting:

“That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of
business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt
information falling within those paragraphs indicated in Part 1 of
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended.”



This page is intentionally left blank



Public Document Pack Agenda Item 2

Licensing Committee

Meeting held on Wednesday, 20 March 2019 at 6.32 pm in Town Hall

Present:

Also
Present:

Apologies:

8/19

9/19

10/19

11/19

MINUTES

Councillor Chris Clark (Chair);
Councillor Pat Clouder (Vice-Chair) and Councillor Michael Neal (Vice-Chair);

Councillors Patricia Hay-Justice, Maddie Henson, Karen Jewitt,
Andrew Pelling, Robert Canning, Margaret Bird, Steve O'Connell,
Badsha Quadir and Robert Ward

Michael Goddard (Licensing Manager)

Kay Jones (Licensing Compliance Officer)

Jessica Stockton (Solicitor and Legal Advisor to the Committee)
Kieran Pantry-Melsom (Democratic Services).

Councillors Bird and Councillor Neal (lateness) and Councillor Sirisena
(substituted by Councillor Canning).

PART A
Minutes of the Previous Meeting

The minutes of the meeting held on 24 January 2019 were agreed as an
accurate record.

Urgent Business (if any)

There were no items of urgent business.
Disclosure of Interests

There were no disclosures.

Application for Street Designation Order - London Local Authorities Act
1990

The Committee considered the application for a street designation order for
32-34 High Street, Thornton Heath, CR7 8LE (Appendix A).

The Licensing Manager introduced the item, explaining the process of
designation for street trading and applying for street trading licences and the
details of the application before the Committee. It was said that the premises
was also within the saturation area.

The applicant was not present to provide any comment on the application.

Page 5



12/19

Councillor Bird arrived to the meeting at approximately 6.39pm.

In response to questions from the Committee it was confirmed by the
licensing manager that the Committee had previously deferred this application
(21 November 2018) in order to enable the applicant to attend and make
representations and then refused it following consideration at the deferred
hearing (19 December 2018). The applicant was invited to attend each
Committee but was not present when these decisions were made.

It was noted that there were 8 premises nearby on Thornton Heath High
Street which were currently designated for street trading. In order to ensure
premises as well as those operating with temporary licenses were not
encroaching on the pavement or exceeding the designated (or proposed)
area, officers do carry out checks across the borough and review whether
they are adhering to the agreed conditions and parameters.

Members expressed concern about the granting of temporary licenses within
a saturation zone pending consideration by the Full Committee, which could
exacerbate existing concerns in those areas around the ability of users to
safely navigate the pavements. Members asked officers to consider the
matter and bring a future report to the Committee for consideration regarding
potential solutions to these concerns.

Following discussion of the application in question by Members.
The Committee RESOLVED:

To refuse to designate 32-34 High Street, Thornton Heath for the purposes of
street trading on the basis that the proposed site was within the saturation
zone and the Committee was of the view that any addition to the number of
existing designated sites would have an overall detrimental impact on the safe
and convenient passage of pedestrians in that part of the street. It was
accordingly unnecessary to consider whether or not to grant or refuse a street
trading license to the Applicant at this site.

Rescinding Designation of Licensed streets/parts of streets - London
Local Authorities Act 1990

The Licensing Manager presented the report to the Committee. The Licensing
Manager explained the purpose of the report and the provisions of the London
Local Authorities Act 1990.

The Licensing manager then addressed Members on the proposed
recommendations as set out in Section 1 of the Report. The sites which were
recommended for de-designation were listed in Appendix 1.

The Chair invited members’ questions on the report and presentation.

The Committee heard that these sites were previously designated and were
being suggested for de-designation because they were not being used by

Page 6



13/19

14/19

traders. It was stated that no existing traders would lose their right to trade
from those areas if the Committee approved the recommendations.

The Committee RESOLVED to agree to the recommendations of the report
and give notice of its intention to rescind the designation of the sites listed at
Appendix 1 to this report under the London Local Authorities Act 1990.

Revision to Standard Licensing Conditions for Premises offering Special
Treatments - London Local Authorities Act 1991

The Licensing Manager was invited by the Chair to present the report to the
Committee. The Licensing Manager explained the purpose of the report and
the provisions of the London Local Authorities Act 1991 (“The Act”).

The Licensing manager then addressed Members on the proposed
recommendations as set out in Section 1 of the Report.

Members were referred to Appendix 1, the Standard Licensing Conditions for
Premises offering Special Treatments, which were previously approved in
2004 and reviewed in 2011. There are a range of treatments offered under the
definition of “special treatments”, many of which have emerged since the Act
was written and therefore the Act does not list them all. There are currently
156 licensed special treatment premises in the borough and a current list of
special treatments is listed in Appendix 2 of the report.

The Chair invited members’ questions on the report and presentation.

The Committee heard that the training and hygiene of staff needed to be to a
high standard for special treatment premises to be fit for business. Some of
the amendments to the standard conditions included premises’ providing
documentation, to prove staff were qualified for the job and named operatives
on licenses for those performing the treatments. It was also stated that having
the correct information of customers’ age and health was important to ensure
treatments were safe and lawful.

Councillor Neal arrived to the meeting at approximately 7.15pm.
The Committee RESOLVED to agree the recommendations of the report

relating to the revised/updated ‘Standard Conditions for Places offering
Special Treatments’ under the London Local Authorities Act 1991.

Special Treatments Licensing Fee Setting - London Local Authorities Act
1991

The Licensing Manager was invited by the Chair to present the report to the

Committee. The Licensing Manager explained the purpose of the report and
the provisions of the London Local Authorities Act 1991.

Page 7



15/19

Signed:
Date:

The Licensing manager then addressed Members on the proposed
recommendations as set out in Section 1 of the Report.

The Chair invited members’ questions on the report and presentation.

The Committee heard that the proposed fees were set based on the cost
recovery principle and the cost breakdown was listed in Appendix 2 of the
report.

The Committee RESOLVED to agree the recommendations of the report and
the setting of Licence fees under the provisions of the London Local
Authorities Act 1991 in respect of Special Treatment Licensing.

Exclusion of the Press and Public

This was not required.

The meeting ended at 7.51 pm

Page 8



Licensing Committee
Meeting held on Monday, 20 May 2019 at 8.00 pm in Council Chamber, Town Hall, Katharine
Street, CRO 1NX
MINUTES
Present: Councillor Humayun Kabir (Chair);
Councillors Chris Clark, Pat Clouder, Patricia Hay-Justice, Maddie Henson,

Karen Jewitt, Andrew Pelling, Niroshan Sirisena, Michael Neal, Margaret Bird,
Badsha Quadir and Robert Ward

Also Councillors Robert Canning, Sherwan Chowdhury, Nina Degrads, Jerry
Present: Fitzpatrick, Felicity Flynn, Pat Ryan, David Wood, Sue Bennett, Simon Brew,
Helen Redfern and Scott Roche

Apologies: Councillors Steve O’Connell and Oni Oviri.

PART A
16/19 Appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair
The proposal was received for Councillor Clark as Chair and Councillors
Clouder and Neal as Vice-Chairs. The motion was proposed by Councillor

Clark and seconded by Councillor Neal.

RESOLVED: The Committee resolved to agree the proposal confirming

Councillor Clark as Chair and Councillors Clouder and Neal as Vice-Chairs.

The meeting ended at 8.05 pm

Signed:
Date:

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Public Document Pack Agenda Iltem 3

Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting held on Monday, 8 April 2019 at 10.36 am in Town Hall
MINUTES

Present: Councillor Pat Clouder (Chair);
Councillor Robert Canning and Robert Ward

Also Michael Goddard (Licensing Manager)
Present: Nicola Thoday (Solicitor and Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee)
Kieran Pantry-Melsom (Democratic Services)

Apologies: None.

PART A
119 Appointment of Chair

Councillor Robert Canning nominated Councillor Pat Clouder.
Councillor Robert Ward seconded the motion.

The Sub-Committee RESOLVED to appoint Councillor Clouder as Chair of
the Sub-Committee.

2/19 Disclosure of Interests
There were none.
3/19 Urgent Business (if any)
There were no items of urgent business.
4/19 Licensing Act 2003: Applications for a Premises Licence

Application for a Premises Licence — 243-245 Lower Addiscombe Road,
Croydon, CR0 6RD

The Licensing Sub-Committee considered the Application for a Premises
Licence at 243-245 Lower Addiscombe Road, Croydon, CR0 6RD and the
representations received as contained in the report of the Executive Director
‘Place’. The Sub-Committee also considered the oral representations of; Mr.
Kus, the Applicant, Mr Gibson, (representing the Applicant) and Mr Ross and
Mr Johnson, local residents objecting to the Applicant.

The Sub-Committee note that:

Page 11



5/19

1) No representations were received from the Police or
Environmental Health.

2) The premises is in a Special Stress Zone as identified in the
Council’s Licensing Policy (paragraph 4.34).

3) The Applicant confirmed that there would be no extra deliveries
as a result of granting this Licence as the alcohol would come
with other groceries delivered during normal working hours.

4) The Applicant confirmed that the application was “off sale” and
no-one would be allowed to consume alcohol on site.

Taking into account the above, The Sub-Committee, having reference to the
licensing objectives under the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council Licensing
Policy RESOLVED to GRANT the application with the Conditions at Annex 2
which were agreed with the Police and the appropriate Operating Schedule
Conditions.

The Applicant was reminded that it is his responsibility to ensure that the
Licensing Objectives are promoted and that the conditions of his licence
adhered to. In particular, this is an Off-Site Licence and customers should not
consume alcohol on site.

Application for a Premises Licence — 296 High Street, Croydon, CR0 1NG
The Licensing Sub-Committee considered the Application for a New Premises
Licence at 296 High Street, Croydon, CR0 1NG and the representations
received as contained in the report of the Executive Director ‘Place’.

The Sub-Committee, having reference to the licensing objectives under the
Licensing Act 2003 and the Council Licensing Policy the Sub-Committee have
RESOLVED to GRANT the application with the Conditions at Annex 2 which
were agreed with the Police and the appropriate Operating Schedule
Conditions.

Exclusion of the Press and Public

This was not required.

The meeting ended at 12.08 pm

Page 12



Signed:

Date:

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting held on Wednesday, 1 May 2019 at 10.30 am in Council Chamber, Town Hall,

Present:

Also
Present:

Apologies:

6/19

7/19

8/19

9/19

Katharine Street, Croydon CRO 1NX
MINUTES

Councillor Pat Clouder (Chair);
Councillors Maddie Henson and Margaret Bird

Michael Goddard (Licensing Manager)

Esther Jones (Licensing Officer)

James Derby (Solicitor and Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee)
Kieran Pantry-Melsom (Democratic Services)

None.

PART A
Appointment of Chair

Councillor Maddie Henson nominated Councillor Pat Clouder.
Councillor Margaret Bird seconded the motion.

The Sub-Committee RESOLVED to appoint Councillor Clouder as Chair of
the Sub-Committee.

Disclosure of Interests

There were none.

Urgent Business (if any)

There were no items of urgent business.

Licensing Act 2003: Application for a Premises Licence

The Licensing Sub-Committee considered the Application for a Premises
Licence at 58-60 Westow Hill, Upper Norwood, SE19 1RX and the
representations received as contained in the report of the Executive Director

‘Place’.

Page 15



The Sub-Committee also considered further representation submitted by
another person within the relevant period but which was not added as part of

the report.

The Sub-Committee also considered the verbal representations made at the
hearing by the applicant for the premises licence and the oral representations

by a resident and written representatives of other objectors to the application.
The Applicant has agreed the following amendment to their Application:

1) The time for commercial deliveries, collections and storage/disposal of
waste, including beer deliveries, refuse collections and
storage/diposal of waste and recyclables in external areas will be

restricted to normal working hours between:

e 8am - 6pm (Mondays to Fridays)
e 10am - 1pm (Saturdays)

e No deliveries or collections on Sundays

The applicant further agreed that there would be no smoking in the
passageway after 9pm and customers smoking will be situated at the front of

the premises.

The Applicant has also agreed conditions with the Police.

The Sub-Committee is satisfied that the conditions put forward by the
Applicant in the licensing schedule of their application,will enable the
Licensing Obijectives to be met.

The Sub-Committee, having reference to the licensing objectives under the

Licensing Act 2003 and the Council Licensing Policy the Sub-Committee have
RESOLVED to GRANT the application subject to the following conditions:

Page 16



10/19

Signed:
Date:

1. That provision of Recorded Music will be as follows:
e 10:00 - 22:30 (Mondays to Wednesday)
e 10:00 - 23: 30 (Thursdays to Saturday)
e 10:00 - 22:30 (Sundays)

2. The side passage area will not be used after 21:00 on any day.

3. That ONLY plastics containers will be used outside the premises.

In granting this application the Sub- Committee considered the various steps
appropriate to promote the licensing objectives of public safety, public
nuisance and prevention of harm to children. The Licensing Sub-Committee
believes the conditions imposed are proportionate towards the promotion of
the relevant licensing objectives in particular the Sub-Committee notes that
objections raised relates to premises situated in other premises and
neighbouring boroughs and it would be presumptuous to assume the

allegations of noise nuisance relates to the premises.

Exclusion of the Press and Public

This was not required.

The meeting ended at 1.44 pm

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting held on Thursday, 9 May 2019 at 10.42 am in F10, Town Hall, Katharine Street,

Present:

Also
Present:

Apologies:

11/19

12/19

13/19

14/19

Croydon CRO 1NX
MINUTES

Councillor Chris Clark (Chair);
Councillors Niroshan Sirisena and Robert Ward

Michael Goddard (Licensing Manager)
Nicola Thoday (Solicitor and Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee)
Kieran Pantry-Melsom (Democratic Services)

None.

PART A
Appointment of Chair

Councillor Robert Ward nominated Councillor Chris Clark.
Councillor Niroshan Sirisena seconded the motion.

The Sub-Committee RESOLVED to appoint Councillor Clark as Chair of
the Sub-Committee.

Disclosure of Interests

There were none.

Urgent Business (if any)

There were no items of urgent business.

Gambling Act 2005: Application for Premises Licence - Adult Gaming
Centre

The Licensing Sub-Committee considered whether to grant the application for
an Adult Gaming Centre Premises Licence at 91 High Street, Thornton
Health CR7 8RY and the representations received as contained in the report
of the Executive Director ‘Place’. The Sub-Committee also considered the

verbal representations made at the hearing by 4 objectors, the local ward

councillor, the applicant and their representatives and witnesses.

Page 19



The applicant also provided additional information in the form of Company

Policies and Staff Training materials.

It was noted that the Parties consented to the introduction of new oral

evidence from two objectors.

It was noted that the Police had withdrawn their concerns as additional

conditions and reduction of operating hours was accepted by the Applicant.

The Sub-Committee is of the view that the existing regulation of and
adherence to the Gambling Commission Guidance and Codes of Practice
ensures the Applicant is a responsible operator and that the gambling is

conducted in a fair and proper way.

The Sub-Committee noted that the Applicant will have a:

e Think 25 Policy,
e Appropriate staff training in place,
e a self exclusion Scheme and test purchase regime.

The Sub-Committee, have made their decision with reference to the licensing
objectives under the Gambling Act 2005, relevant Codes of Practice (issued
by the Gambling Commission under section 25 of the Act) and the Council

Statement of Principles.

The Sub-Committee did not taken into consideration:

e the commercial aspects of the business

e concerns about indirect harm to children, as distinct from their entering
the premises and taking part in gambling on-site

e the planning regime or

e personal, moral or ethical views on gambling.

The Sub-Committee RESOLVED to Grant this application.

The relevant conditions will be placed on the Licence. This included those

suggested by the Police and those mandatory and default conditions specified

Page 20



15/19

Signed:
Date:

by the The Gambling Act 2005 (Mandatory and Default Conditions)
Regulations 2007.

The Sub-Committee took the opportunity to remind the Objectors that should
you be of the view that the Licensing Objectives are not being promoted or
adhered to you should apply for a Review of the Licence.

In closing this meeting, the Sub-Committee thanked the applicant and
objectors for their thoughtful contributions and the respectful manner in which
the hearing had been conducted.

Exclusion of the Press and Public

This was not required.

The meeting ended at 1.37 pm

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting held on Tuesday, 4 June 2019 at 10.30 am in Council Chamber, Town Hall, Katharine

Present:

Also
Present:

Apologies:

16/19

17/19

18/19

19/19

Street, Croydon CRO 1NX
MINUTES

Councillor Pat Clouder (Chair);
Councillors Robert Canning and Margaret Bird

Michael Goddard (Licensing Manager)
James Derby (Solicitor and Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee)
Michelle Ossei-Gerning (Democratic Services)

None.

PART A
Appointment of Chair

Councillor Robert Canning nominated Councillor Pat Clouder.
Councillor Margaret Bird seconded the motion.

The Sub-Committee RESOLVED to appoint Councillor Clouder as Chair of
the Sub-Committee.

Disclosure of Interests

There were none.

Urgent Business (if any)

There were no items of urgent business.

Licensing Act 2003: Application for a Premises Licence

The Licensing Sub-Committee considered the Application for a New Premises
License at 53 Purley Bury Avenue, Croydon, CR8 1JF and the
representations received as contained in the report of the Executive Director
‘Place’.

The Sub-Committee further considered the representations from the parties
including the verbal representations of the objectors to the premises license

and the verbal representations of the applicant, and the further documentation
submitted by the applicant during the hearing of the application.

Page 23



20/19

Signed:
Date:

The Sub-Committee, having reference to the licensing objectives under the
Licensing Act 2003 and the Council Licensing Policy the Sub-Committee, had
RESOLVED to GRANT the premise license, on the basis that the grant of the
application would support the promotion of the licensing objectives of
prevention of crime and disorder; the prevention of public nuisance; and the
protection of children from harm.

In granting this application, the Sub-Committee hereby imposed the following
conditions in addition to the conditions agreed by the applicant with the Police
in paragraph 1.5 of the application.

Further as agreed by the applicant, the Sub-Committee hereby, imposed the
following conditions:

1. The Premises shall not be hired out to the general public.

2. The Premises shall only be used by Members of the Purley Bury
Bowling Club and Members of the Purley Bury Croquet Club including
their bonafide guests.

3. As agreed by the applicant, the premises shall be operated as a private
club.

In granting this application the Sub-Committee focused itself on the steps
considered appropriate to promote the relevant licensing objectives raised in
the application and did not stray into areas not relevant to the application. In
particular, the Sub-Committee note that the issue regarding the covenant
contained in the freehold title was raised by the objectors but the Sub-
Committee did not consider this issue as it believed this was a private law
matter and not relevant for consideration of the application.

The Sub-Committee were of the view that this decision was based on
evidence adduced at the hearing including written representations, as the
conditions were appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and
proportionate to what the Sub-Committee aimed to achieve.

Exclusion of the Press and Public

This was not required.

The meeting ended at 1.16 pm

Page 24



Licensing Sub-Committee
Meeting held on Tuesday, 11 June 2019 at 4.00 pm in G4, Town Hall, Katharine Street,
Croydon CRO 1NX
MINUTES

Present: Councillor Chris Clark (Chair);
Councillors Karen Jewitt and Margaret Bird

Also Michael Goddard (Licensing Manager)

Present: Jessica Stockton (Solicitor and Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee)
Matthew Smeeth (Trainee Solicitor)
Kieran Pantry-Melsom (Democratic Services)

Apologies: None.

PART A
21/19 Appointment of Chair

Councillor Karen Jewitt nominated Councillor Chris Clark.
Councillor Margaret Bird seconded the motion.

The Sub-Committee RESOLVED to appoint Councillor Clark as Chair of the
Sub-Committee.

22/19 Disclosure of Interests

There were none.
23/19 Urgent Business (if any)

There were no items of urgent business.
24/19 Exclusion of the Press and Public

The following motion was moved by Councillor Clark and seconded by
Councillor Jewitt to exclude the press and public:

“That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the press
and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business
on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information
falling within those paragraphs indicated in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the
Local Government Act 1972, as amended.”

Page 25



25/19

The motion was put and it was agreed by the Committee to exclude the press
and public for the remainder of the meeting.

Licensing Act 2003: Application for Personal Licence

The Applicant was not present at the commencement of the item however the
Sub-Committee were satisfied that the Applicant had been notified by letter
and by email of the date, time and location of the hearing and no
correspondence/contact had been received to indicate that attendance would
not be possible. The Sub-Committee therefore commenced consideration of
the Item. The Applicant arrived at 16h35 and the Chair summarised the
proceedings which had taken place until that point in time for the benefit of the
Applicant and requested that the Police repeat their verbal representations for
the Applicant’s benefit. The Applicant confirmed that they had received the
police objection notice.

The Licensing Sub-Committee considered the Application for a Personal
Licence and the objection notice received from the police as contained in the
report of the Executive Director ‘Place’.

The Sub-Committee also considered the verbal representations from the
police and the applicant.

The Sub-Committee, having reference to the licensing objectives under the
Licensing Act 2003, the Statutory guidance issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 and the Council Licensing Policy RESOLVED to REFUSE
the application for a personal license for the following reasons:

e The provisions of section 120(7)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003 provide
that having regard to the objection notice by the police, the authority
must reject the application if it considers it necessary for the promotion
of the crime prevention objective to do so;

e The conviction in question is never regarded as being spent and was
for serious fraud related offences of conspiracy to defraud and conspire
to steal and the committee was not satisfied that it would promote the
crime prevention objective to grant the license in the current
circumstances;

e Whilst the committee was sympathetic to the applicant’s desire to move
on and noted the other business interests that the applicant is involved
in and the changed personal circumstances, the primary concern for
the Committee in relation to whether to grant or refuse a personal
license in these circumstances is whether or not rejecting this
application would be necessary for the promotion of the crime
prevention objective to do so and in the circumstances considered that
it was necessary.

e Having regard to the provisions of paragraph 4.24 of the Statutory
Guidance which provides as follows: “A number of relevant offences
never become spent. However, where an applicant is able to
demonstrate that the offence in question took place so long ago and
that the applicant no longer has a propensity to re-offend, a licensing

Page 26



Signed:
Date:

authority may consider that it is appropriate to grant the application on
the basis that doing so would not undermine the crime prevention
objective,” the committee was not satisfied that the crime prevention
objective would not be undermined or that given the nature of the
offences, that they occurred so long ago that there was no longer a
propensity to re-offend.

In relation to the receipt of the police objections beyond the 14 days and
implications as set out in Appendix A and the legal comments section of the
report, the Sub-Committee noted the reasons given by the police for the delay
were due to an amalgamation of police licensing functions with neighbouring
boroughs. The Sub-Committee were of the view that it was appropriate from a
public policy perspective to nevertheless consider the application and provide
an opportunity for the Applicant to make representations to the Sub-
Committee.

The meeting ended at 5.40 pm

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee
Meeting held on Thursday, 27 June 2019 at 10.30 am in Council Chamber, Town Hall,
Katharine Street, Croydon CRO 1NX
MINUTES

Present: Councillor Pat Clouder (Chair);
Councillors Bernadette Khan and Margaret Bird

Also Michael Goddard (Licensing Manager)
Present: Nicola Thoday (Solicitor and Legal Advisor to the Sub Committee)
Kieran Pantry-Melsom (Democratic Services)

Apologies: None.

PART A
26/19 Appointment of Chair

Councillor Bernadette Khan nominated Councillor Pat Clouder.
Councillor Margaret Bird seconded the motion.

The Sub-Committee RESOLVED to appoint Councillor Clouder as Chair of
the Sub-Committee.

27/19 Disclosure of Interests
There were none.
28/19 Urgent Business (if any)
There were no items of urgent business.
29/19 Licensing Act 2003: Applications for a Premises Licence
Application for a Premises Licence — 19 Upper Woodcote Village,
Purley, CR8 3HF.

The Licensing Sub-Committee considered the Application for a Premises
Licence at Lord Roberts, 19 Upper Woodcote Village, Purley and the
representations received as contained in the report of the Executive Director
‘Place’. The Sub-Committee, had made their decision with reference to the

licensing objectives under the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council Licensing

Page 29



Policy.
The Sub-Committee also considered:

e The verbal representations made at the hearing by the Applicant and their

Licensing Agent representative.

e The further written information provided by the Applicant in emails of 14 and
18 June.

e The oral representations of the Objectors including their questions.
The Sub Committee had noted that:

e The Applicant agreed to accept that the conditions in Appendix A2 are

placed on the premises licence.
e The Applicants Operating Schedule.

e The Applicant agreed that the Premises will act in a responsible manner.
For example if there is noise it will be dealt with appropriately and staff will

be adequately trained.

Taking into account the above, and that there was no evidence from the Police
or other Responsible Authorities regarding the prevention of crime and

disorder, public safety or the prevention of public nuisance.

The Sub-Committee had RESOLVED to Grant this application for the following
hours; Monday — Saturday 08.30 till 17.30 and Sunday 10.00 — 14.30.

The Sub-Committee noted the Review Mechanism, which is in place should

there be issues around upholding the Licensing objectives in the future.

The Sub-Committee thanked the Objectors for their time in relation to the

matter.

Application for a Premises Licence — 35 Whitehorse Lane, South
Norwood, SE25 6RD

The Licensing Sub-Committee considered the Application for a Premises
Licence at 35 Whitehorse Lane, South Norwood SE25 6RD and the
representations received as contained in the report of the Executive Director

‘Place’.

Page 30



30/19

Signed:
Date:

The Sub-Committee, made their decision with reference to the licensing

objectives under the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council Licensing Policy.

The Sub-Committee also considered:

e The verbal representations made at the hearing by the Applicant and family
member and the oral representations of the Objectors.

The Sub-Committee had noted:
e The applicant agreed to accept the conditions in Appendix A2.

e This is a family run premises, the Applicant had given an assurance that this
would not be a club or a bar; it is a restaurant, there would be no music
blasting.

e Taking into account the above, the Sub-Committee RESOLVED to Grant
this Application.

The Sub-Committee noted the Review Mechanism which is in place should
there be issues around upholding the Licensing objectives in the future.

The Sub-Committee thanked the Objectors for their time in relation to the
matter.

Exclusion of the Press and Public

This was not required.

The meeting ended at 1.12 pm

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting held on Tuesday, 23 July 2019 at 10.30 am in Council Chamber, Town Hall, Katharine
Street, Croydon CRO 1NX

MINUTES

Present: Councillor Pat Clouder (Chair);
Councillors Jerry Fitzpatrick and Robert Ward

Also

Present: Michael Goddard (Licensing Manager)
James Derby (Solicitor and Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee)
Cliona May (Democratic Services)
Tom Downs (Democratic Services)

Apologies: None.
PART A
31/19 Appointment of Chair
Councillor Jerry Fitzpatrick nominated Councillor Pat Clouder.

Councillor Robert Ward seconded the motion.

The Sub-Committee RESOLVED to appoint Councillor Clouder as Chair of
the Sub-Committee.

32/19 Apologies for Absence

There were none.

33/19 Disclosure of Interests

There were none.

34/19 Urgent Business (if any)

There were no items of urgent business.

Page 33



35/19

36/19

Signed:
Date:

Gambling Act 2005: Application for a Premises Licence

Application for a Premises Licence — 51 Central Parade, New
Addington, Croydon, CRO 0JD.

The Licensing Sub-Committee considered the Application for a Premises
Licence at 51 Central Parade, New Addington, Croydon, CR0 0JD and the
representations received as contained in the report of the Executive Director
‘Place’.

The Sub-Committee also considered oral representations by a local ward
Councillor and oral representations of the applicant and its representatives.

The Sub-Committee, having reference to the licensing objectives under the
Gambling Act 2005 and the Council’s Statement of Principles, has
RESOLVED to Grant the application.

In granting this application, the Licensing Sub Committee considered the
promotion of the Licensing Obijectives, particularly the Licensing Objectives of
preventing gambling from being a source of crime and disorder, and the
licensing objective of protection of children and other vulnerable persons from
being harmed or exploited by gambling. The Licensing Sub-Committee took
particular notice of the Risk Assessment submitted by the applicant in support
of the application and further noted the various conditions agreed with the
responsible authorities.

The Licensing Sub-Committee grants this application including the Conditions
agreed by the applicant with the Police contained in page 36 of the agenda
and Conditions agreed with the Council’s Noise Pollution Team contained at
page 39 of the agenda.

The Licensing Sub-Committee notes with approval the offer made by the
applicant to provide the local Ward Councillors with a telephone number to
ensure a smooth relationship with the residents of the ward.

Exclusion of the Press and Public

This was not needed.

The meeting ended at 12.25 pm

Page 34



Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

REPORT TO: LICENSING COMMITTEE

11 September 2019

SUBJECT: London Local Authorities Act 1990

Application for Street Designation Order x6

LEAD OFFICER: Executive Director, Place Department

CABINET MEMBER: Councillor Hamida Ali, Cabinet Member for Safer

Croydon & Communities

WARDS: Crystal Palace and Upper Norwood

Purley and Woodcote Sanderstead
Fairfield Bensham Manor

CORPORATE PRIORITY/POLICY CONTEXT:

This report is specific to this application and has no implications on the Council’s
Corporate Policies

FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
There are no direct financial implications arising from this report.

FORWARD PLAN KEY DECISION REFERENCE NO.: N/A

For general release

1. RECOMMENDATIONS

1.1 The Committee is asked to determine whether to designate the sites detailed
at Appendices A to F for the purposes of street trading and if designated to
then determine whether to grant a street trading licence for each site.

2. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

21 The purpose of this report is to seek the Committee’s decision on the
proposal to designate six sites in the Borough as ‘licence streets’ for street
trading and the granting of a street trading licence under the provisions of the
London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended).

3. DETAIL

3.1 The London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended) (The Act) provides a

legislative framework to control street trading in the Borough. Trading in
respect of services as well as goods comes within the scope of the Act.

Page 37



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.1

5.1

5.2

5.1

54

Licensed street trading may only take place in streets or parts of streets which
have been formally designated as “licence streets”.

Appendices A to F to this report provide details of the designation
applications. The applicants have been invited to attend the meeting.

If the sites outlined in Appendices A to F are formally designated
as ‘licence streets’ by the committee then the committee will decide whether
to grant a street trading licence for each site.

The measurements of the individual display areas as outlined in
Appendices A-F will allow for the required 2 metre clear distance between the
edge of the display and the kerb or the nearest item of street furniture, which
is the requirement for roads maintained by Croydon Council or the required
2.8 metre clear distance for roads maintained by Transport for London (TfL),
whichever is applicable.

CONSULTATION

The applications were duly advertised in the Croydon Guardian and brought
to the attention of the police, planning, highways/TfL (as applicable), parking
services and the food & safety team.

FINANCIAL AND RISK ASSESSMENT CONSIDERATIONS

The effect of the decision

There are no direct financial implications as a result of this report.

Risks

If an applicant is refused a licence on any of the grounds mentioned in
paragraph 7.2 (a) - (g) he/she will have the right of appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court against the decision. The decision of the Committee may
also be subject to Judicial Review.

An appeal against a decision of the Committee or a Judicial Review of the
application process may present financial risks to the Council with regard to
any award of costs against it.

Options

The options available are: to grant the application, to vary the application, with
or without further conditions, or to refuse the application.

Future savings/efficiencies

There are no savings or efficiencies arising directly from the
recommendations in the report.

Page 38



5.5

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.1

Approved by: Flora Osiyemi, Head of Finance, Place Department.
COMMENTS OF THE SOLICITOR AND MONTORING OFFICER

LICENCE STREET

If the borough council considers that street trading should be licensed in an
area, they may pass a resolution designating any street within the borough as
a “licence street” in accordance with Section 24 of the Act.

The first decision which has to be made is whether to designate the particular
location as a “licence street”, which in turn would permit the consideration of a
licence application.

Under Section 24 of the Act, the designation of a location as a “licence street’
is at the discretion of the Committee and this decision is not subject to any
direct appeal.

Each application must be considered on its own merits.
STREET TRADING LICENCE

If a site has been designated as a ‘licence street’, the committee must then
decide whether to grant a licence to trade at that site — a ‘street trading
licence’.

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL
Under Section 25(4) of the Act, a street trading licence:
(@)  shall not be granted:

(i) to a person under the age of 17 years; or

(i) except where the application is made by a company incorporated
under the Companies Acts, or by a partnership, for a licence to
carry on ice- cream trading to a person, on a corresponding day,
days or time, who holds a street trading licence in any other
licence street granted under this Part of the Act but nothing in this
paragraph shall prevent the renewal of such a licence; or

(i)  except where the application is made by a company incorporated
under the Companies Acts, or by a partnership, for a licence to
carry on ice-cream trading to a body corporate or to an
unincorporated association;

(iv)  in respect of an application for a licence which is not a temporary
licence to trade in a street which is not a licence street; or

(V) where the street to which the application relates is a street in

Page 39



7.2

respect of which the borough council have by resolution passed
under Sub-Section 1) (b) of Section 24 of this Act, specified a
class of articles or things, or services which they will not
prescribe in any street trading licence and the grant of the licence
would be contrary to any of the terms of that resolution;

shall not be granted unless the borough council are satisfied that there
is enough space in the street for the applicant to engage in the trading
in which he desires to trade without causing undue interference or
inconvenience to persons or vehicular traffic using the street.

Under Section 25(6) of the Act, the Council may refuse an application
on any of the following grounds:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(e)

that there are enough traders trading in the street or in any street
adjoining the street in respect of which the application is made in the
goods in which the applicant desires to trade;

that the applicant is on account of misconduct or for any other sufficient
reason unsuitable to hold the licence;

that the applicant is an individual who has without reasonable excuse
failed personally to avail himself of a previous street trading licence;

that the applicant has at any time been granted a street trading licence
by the borough council which was revoked or could have been revoked
on the grounds that he had refused or neglected to pay fees or other
charges due to them in respect of the licence;

that the applicant has failed to provide or to identify suitable or
adequate premises for the storage of any receptacles or perishable
goods in which he proposed to trade when street trading is not taking
place;

that the application is for the grant (but not the renewal) of a street
trading licence; and

(i) the only available position is in that part of the street which is
contiguous with the frontage of a shop; and

(i) the articles, things or services mentioned in the application are
sold or provided at the shop;
(i) the application is for the grant (but not the renewal) of a street

trading licence; and

(ii) the only available position in the street is within the curtilage of a
shop; and

Page 40



7.3

7.4

8.1

8.2

9.1

10

10.1

11.

11.1

12.

121

13.

13.1

(i) the applicant is not the owner or occupier of the premises
comprising the shop.

The Head of Litigation and Corporate Law comments on behalf of the Director
of Law and Governance that there are no additional legal implications arising
from the recommendations in the report other than those already set out
within the body of the report.

(Approved by: Sandra Herbert, Head of Litigation and Corporate law on behalf
of the Director of Law and Governance and Deputy Monitoring Officer).

HUMAN RESOURCES IMPACT

The Human Resources impact of supporting the Licensing Hearings will be
contained within the budgeted establishments of the Democratic and Legal
Services and Licensing Teams.

(Approved by: Jennifer Sankar, Head of Human Resources, Place
Department)

CUSTOMER IMPACT
There are no specific customer services issues relating to these applications.
EQUALITIES IMPACT ASSESSMENT (EIA)

The arrangements for the Licensing Hearings seek to ensure that all
applicants and other interested parties receive a fair hearing and that the
process is accessible to all groups within the community.

ENVIRONMENTAL AND DESIGN IMPACT

There are no perceived environmental and design impacts relating to these
applications.

CRIME AND DISORDER REDUCTION IMPACT
The Police Licensing Officer has been consulted on these applications.
HUMAN RIGHTS IMPACT

The Human Rights 1998 (HRA) requires public bodies to ensure everything
they do is compatible with Convention Rights and makes it unlawful for a
public authority to act incompatibly with those Rights. Article 6 (A6) of the
European Convention on Human Rights (ECHR) is the right to a fair trial. The
key elements of this include

e The right to a fair hearing;
e The right to a public hearing;
e The right to a hearing before an independent and impartial tribunal,

Page 41



13.2

13.3

14.

141

e The right to a hearing within a reasonable time.

When hearing an application, the proceedings of a non-judicial body such as
the Licensing Committee, as opposed to an actual Court, need not meet the
full requirements of A6 where there is a right of appeal from the Licensing
Committee to a Court that does meet the full A6 standards and can consider
all aspects of the case (even if that does not include a full re-hearing of the
facts).

So, while it is good practice to make a hearing before the Licensing
Committee as A6 compliant as possible, it will not be a breach of the HRA if it
is not. Further, the hearing of all applications are subject to the principles of
Natural Justice and the requirement for decisions to be ‘“Wednesbury
reasonable’.

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION/DATA PROTECTION CONSIDERATIONS
Protocols agreed in relation to Licensing Hearings are within the Council’s

Constitution and will be accessible as part of the Council’s Publication
Scheme maintained under the Freedom of Information Act.

CONTACT OFFICER: Michael Goddard, Licensing Manager, Place

Department, ext. 61838.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: None

APPENDICES:

Appendix A — Application form for on the highway outside 6-8 Tudor Court, Russell
Hill Road, Purley, CR8 2LA

Appendix B — Application form for on the highway outside 96 Brigstock Road,
Thornton Heath, CR7 7JA

Appendix C — Application form for on the highway outside 5 Crown Parade, Crown
Dale, Upper Norwood, SE19 3NG

Appendix D — Application form for on the highway outside 39 Limpsfield Road,
South Croydon, CR2 9LA

Appendix E — Application form for on the highway outside 82 Church Street,
Croydon, CRO 1RB

Appendix F — Application form for on the highway, in Bell Hell outside 34 Surrey
Street, Croydon, CRO 1RJ

Page 42



APPENDIX A

Applicant: Alessandro Jahier
Location: On the highway outside 6-8 Tudor Court, Russell Hill Road,

Purley, CR8 2LA.

Measurements: The application seeks a trading area of length 2.9m and width

1.6m. This area of highway is maintained by TfL and these
measurements would give a clear pavement width of 2m

from the edge of the proposed display to the nearest item of
street furniture (the grey post shown in the photograph bearing
the red route information). TfL generally require a minimum clear
passageway width of 2.8m however, having visited the site, TfL
are happy with the application with the tables & chairs located as
shown in the photographs.

Appendix A1 shows photographs of the display and available
pavement space. Appendix A2 is a diagram of the site with
relevant measurements marked on it.

Proposed Times of Trading:

Tuesday to Thursday 3pm to 11pm
Friday & Saturday 3pm to midnight
Sunday 11am to 10pm

To Provide: Tables & Chairs

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

Detailed Considerations

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix A3.

The application was advertised in the Croydon Guardian. No
comments/objections have been received.

The Police Licensing Officer, Food Safety Team, Planning, TfL and Parking
Services were invited to comment on this application. No adverse comments
have been received. The TfL officer has commented as follows — ‘/ visited this
site today, and the lables and chairs set-up gives about 2 clear metres from
the post, | also observe a few pedestrians and passengers alighting the bus
with no issues, though it wasn't peak times where we expect large numbers.
All said, I'm happy to approve the suggestion.’

The measurements outlined above have been checked and agreed by
an Enforcement Officer during a site visit.

A temporary licence was made available to the applicant which is valid
until 11.09.2019 pending the committee's decision. A copy
is attached as Appendix A4.

Page 43



1.6 There is one other premises nearby already licensed for street trading. The
relevant premises are marked on the map at Appendix A5.

1.7 If the application for a street designation order is granted the applicant will

be invited to apply for a Street Trading Licence which will then be valid
for a year

Page 44



e —
j..-'.l-'.a_ |
I
FEla i

A

R BRI M b i

I.-g.




i

— ——
m N R
ERA W N BT . i P

[ i :

P . P ey — I

s | e ey
S

LR M DR




L2:S 1
1L.O/80/6 | G

P i
L F Piglad

0P LdE5 B4 AMOMN edY

" ... ; : myk

r..“
)
N
D]
W

S




A

92¢:Sl
' 10/80/6.1.02




A

LAl frz

|.|..

Works

|

ol

W I Ees)
L L g NN | /» J...z__ul.......l..a,_ ._.,....-n.lﬁ..A.”fx W
{ad \ oo, e M N

4
o o
o £
\i ¥
e 4
o

R el

R R e e
"y e F#{V}Y fr'ﬂrfwvh—,”-... u.t_ 0, e A b [ N

.. , iy , L, LY &, b
r ’ L il N NN g.,..;..r " _;..._r W f,.r. o U O, S e W o %,
% o .f.r RO ..,f,......., . .K O .ug.... OGNS TR AR
TRy .r//vv W ..nrv.__...?. . o i S o S e M S r}f..r.. L
by . . W, , L ) N i T . »,
RN RS SRt e Rt S
b ¥ p,_. w...nv.“z.ﬁ:»? _../.J... e . o W N W, t...(-. y e, ¥ v..r LN ./I L ....rj.r.....,....r
o 0 ot %N bl T U a4 . ,f../..r n A T N s wh u...,n-rrr......f. 1-.1
..r/}_ N /h/,/lx ....f...r o ’ .H. N . .r.....n Lol /U”/.ﬁ L.f....(r—. L9 - qm
i G e R R .rr.wﬂ._rfl y r.’ hﬂm
e VS i T e N \ JAA ¢ Y ey
e e " S ruﬁy_f.ﬂ..)n. O NN xgm
i Jv.._‘..f)u».r LS % ™ L
m. RN N SN NN AR @ o)
P ?..8.._._., B R ..ﬁ.fruiW..T1J.lu.Lr \ )o |
. T b N .J...-f....r:.-. 1 | \
w, \ \
N )\ruv, \
o . R a2 ] ._. 1 i
—{.pr...: y .T. Wl j‘n \ | |
T T N rf“{ " i
* ....r. w0 by " e t.r,’rn‘. \ 1 \ ==

e
")

roydo

f{Licence No. 100019257) 201
Crown Copyright Ordnance Survey (Licenss No: 100019257) 2011

® London Borough of C

1] 10 iﬂ
meters

London Borough Croydon

CROYDON

www.croydon.gov.uk

-2019

11-Jul

Page 49

Scale 1:500



AZ
STREET TRADING LICENSING

APPLICATION FOR A STREET DESIGNATION ORDER

Return completed form to Place Department, Licensing Team, 6" Fioor, Zone A, Bernard

Weatherill House, 8 Mint Walk, Croydon, CR0 1EA Telephone: 020 8760 5466 .Fax no :0208 633
9410

PLEASE READ THE GUIDANCE NOTES ATTACHED BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM

1. APPLICANT (see note A)
a) First Name A LESTANDIL

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

b) Last/Farmily Name TANIER

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

2. SITE TO BE DESIGNATED (see Note B) For Mobile Vehicles/T railers go to section 4
a) Trading Name of Premises: ACO Go.d A—\'U»;E vrve S Ak Houju<

------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

3. DISPLAY AREA (see note C)

a) Dimensions of display area (state whether measured in feet or metres )

------------------------------

................................ Haight #oee 0 o2 0

Page 50

SF.C355/10/13



b} Hours that you would like to display the goods/services on the highway.

Sunday:  from HOO ..... toZ?.QO Thursday: froml..;a’J tofSOO
-~

Monday:  from....=7.... to......7 ... Friday: from.. |5%2 to.. 09

Tuesday: from...‘ﬁp?.... t023oa ..... [Saturday: from....\ 22 ...10..9022

----------------

-------------

-------------------------------------------------------------

4. MOBILE VEHICLE/TRAILER (See note D)

a) Address of proposed pitch

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------

----------------------------------------------

d) Proposed hours and days of trading:

----------------------------------------------------------------------

If you propose to sell hot food and drink after 2300 hours then you will require a premises
licence under the Licensing Act 2003.( see note D)

Office Use only Premises Licence No ..o,

I declare that all the information given on this form is accurate to the best of my knowledge.

| enclose a fee of £ 365.

Please make cheques payable to Croydon Council. Altern
credit card on 0208 760 5466. There is an additional surc

There is no additional charge for debit card payments.

atively payment can be made by debit or
harge of 1.65% for credit card payments.

Signature of applicant(s) rapplicanifs Salicitor or other duly authorised agent:

.................................................... B o As|20r%

| understand that by signing this application form I confirm that | have been made aware of
the ‘Council’s Street Trading Policy’ in relation to the saturation areas in London Road and
High Street Thornton Heath (see Note E on the attached guidance notes)

If you require any assistance with the completion of this form please contact the Licensing
Team on 0208 760 5466

Office Use Only Uniform No: .

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SF.C355/10/13 Page 51

A3



CROYDON A

www.croydon.gov.uk

TEMPORARY LICENCE -

STREET TRADING

The Council of the London Borough of Croydon being the Local Authority for the
purposes of the London Local Authorities Act 1990

HEREBY LICENCE Mr Alessandro Jahier

TO USE SITE KNOWN AS 41 OGOS Argentine Steak House
6 - 8 Russell Hill Road
Purley
CR8 2LA

TO DISPLAY Tables and Chairs

SIZE OF DESIGNATED DISPLAY Length 2.90 metres, Width 1.60 metres

PERMITTED DAYS & TIMES Tuesday - Thursday 1500 hours - 2300
Friday - Saturday 1500 - 0000 midnight
Sunday 1100 hours - 2200 hours

This licence is issued subject to compliance with the licence conditions
attached

Please note that the person named on the licence and whose photograph appears
on the licence is responsible for the premises at all times.

This licence may not be transferred to any other person.

Date Licence Valid From: 16.05.2019

Date Licence Expires: 11.09.2019

Licence Number: 19/02257/STT

Issued on ‘éehalf of: Licensing Manager
epartment

Page 52 elivering for Cvoydon




Issued on Behalf of : Licensing Manager {-'N_
Place Department

Licence Conditions

Non Transport for London Maintained Roads

1. The Licence shall ensure that there is a minimum clear passage of 2.0 metres
between the front edge of their display and the edge of the kerb or any item of
street furniture (railings/lamp posts etc) — whichever is the nearer to the dispiay

2. A clear copy of the licence shall be displayed in the front window of the premises
at all times and should be visible to passers - by.

3. Please note that the person named on the licence and whose photograph
appears on the licence is responsibie for the premises at all times.
This licence may not be transferred to any other person.

4. The right to trade from the designated site will be temporarily suspended when
Utility Companies or the Highway Authority require access to the footway to carry
out necessary works, until the completion of those works.

5. The limits of the designated area may be marked on the footway/roadway by the
Council to enable verification by Council & Highway Officers.

8. If the application for a street designation order and the subsequent application for
a full licence are granted then premises displaying tables and chairs must then
enclose the display area with a suitable barrier material e.g. rope.

7. The licence holder is responsible for removing all litter from the licensed area and
adjacent footway at regular intervals during the day and at the close of business
each day.

Transport for London Maintained Roads

1. The licensee shall ensure that there is a minimum clear passage of 2.8 metres
between the front edge of their display and the edge of the kerb or any item of
street furniture (railings/lamp post etc) — whichever is the nearer to the display.

2. A clear copy of the licence shall be dispiayed in the front window of the premises
at all times and should be visible to passers — by.

3. Please note that the person named on the licence and whose photograph
appears on the licence is responsible for the premises at all times.
This licence may not be transferred Bageom3r person,




Ay

. The right to trade from the designated site will be temporarily suspended when

Utility Companies or the Highway Authority require access to the footway to carry
out necessary works, until the completion of those works.

. The limits of the designated area may be marked on the footway/roadway by the

Council to enable verification by Council & Highway Officers.

. If the application for a street designation order and the subsequent application for

a fuli licence are granted then premises displaying tables and chairs must then
enclose the display area with a suitable barrier material e.g. rope.

. The licence holder is responsible for removing all littler from the licensed area and

adjacent footway at regular intervals during the day and at the close of business
each day.

Page 54




Tl
¢

F o ST pray Ty T e ..u.___u.lllf,._ | 1
3 h\\hrs‘t..,.m%fh.h PR A e yprctnter 0 T VUl
C T QL A P
LY e s ] i S s S
n._ \ Rt o o N g
f / [ ol ol
q

® London Borough of Croydon

7
El Sub Sta

CROYDON
www.croydon.gov.uk

meters~

nce No. 400018257} 2043
Crown Copyright Ordnance Survey (License No: 100019257) 2011

London Borough Croydon

11-Jul-2019

Page 55

Scale 1:1250



APPENDIX B

Applicant: Mehadi Masud
Location: On the highway outside 96 Brigstock Road, Thornton Heath,
CR7 7JA.

Measurements: The application seeks a trading area of length 4m (lhs 2m, rhs

2m), width 0.7m and height 2.5m. This area of highway is
maintained by Croydon Council and these measurements would
give a clear pavement width of 2.10m from the edge of the
proposed display to the kerb. The minimum requirement is 2m.

Appendix B1 shows photographs of the display and available
pavement space. Appendix B2 is a diagram of the site with
relevant measurements marked on it.

Proposed Times of Trading:

Monday to Sunday 9am to 8pm.

To Display: Household Goods

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

Detailed Considerations

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix B3.

The application was advertised in the Croydon Guardian. No
comments/objections have been received.

The Police Licensing Officer, Food Safety Team, Planning, Highways and
Parking Services were invited to comment on this application. No comments
have been received.

The measurements outlined above have been checked and agreed by
an Enforcement Officer during a site visit.

A temporary licence was made available to the applicant which is valid
until 28.09.2019 (or the date of the committee hearing) pending the
committee’s decision. A copy is attached as Appendix B4.

There are 5 other premises nearby already licensed for street trading, though
4 do not currently display. The relevant premises are marked on the map at
Appendix BS.

If the application for a street designation order is granted the applicant will

be invited to apply for a Street Trading Licence which will then be valid
for a year

Page 56



et e e e
B e Lt L

= S ¥ 22 - N o <
. s S S o ks
e b _.-._I.-...n.._., Pty Wy ¥ - e Tt . Y
; ST TR S

-

3a1M a1HOM m._“?o 3
SNOLIVOINNNIWOD

THIA 13N~




)

&

T
¥ \ iy ._..r =
. A = o T
¥ v o _._.. =
¥ =T I._.r. = 5 E :
' i N | N ik
.y [ e ;
b, ! e T
& s T A g
- e £ - -
k ;] =y . -

-_ __”. & ...._._
| Bl GENT t

e

e T

P
SNOIVINGN O 1803 Mgy |
[..L.limq—n .—.OMQ.._




&\




. P -:....--u- : : P _...
= Lo ] -tr.-}]'lrlt-_ -l_.n.h:;:lvl" uﬁi@h"i L -f& ﬂ
Page 60




e gE——

BEE gk 100

Iu ‘
aare g s ol o

I
P I
ahﬁ.ﬁm. &

,
i ' Far
g 1 iﬂ;#ﬁm.. i
Siks arerrT Sk
L Lo £ it 7
VTR )
ol ifgfar PR
i L ;

7

e




A\ T
1) AJ

\ '-.,“

\

) e ??#.F-; lll‘

b

b
J\

|

AR
A - N \\ \\\‘1“_
e N\ "‘\ \\
\\\
\
AT e

VAN O
b :\\ K

> Rt ~
A Ji?ﬁxﬂﬂg\
:%0*\‘%

\ \

T R ] R i
NN N, oy \‘H\\\_
NN ~ :

AR N ‘ .

N
AR Y]

QNN

™
@ London Barcugh of Croydon :

; Licence No. 1000418257) 2013 N b
C R OYDON Crown Copyright Ordnance Survey (License No: 10001 9257) 2011
www.croydon.gov.uk London Borough Croydon
Scale 1:500

11-Jy/-2019
Page




91o034¢ | 875 R

STREET TRADING LICENSING
APPLICATION FOR A STREET DESIGNATION ORDER

Return completed form to Place Department licensing Team 6 Floor, Zone A Bernard
Weatnerill House. 8 Mint VWalk Croydon. CRO 1EA Telephone: 020 8760 5466 Fay no ‘0208 63%
G410

PLEASE READ THE GUIDANCE NOTES ATTACHED BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORW;

1. APPLICANT (see noute A)
a) FirstName  (GEASERD MEHAD(
by Last/Family Name /VASUD

2. SITE TO BE DESIGNATED (s=¢ Mote B) For Mobile Vehicles/Trailers go to section 4

Nae i vse: HOUSE HOLD CGoozDS
e FE BRIGSTOCK RoAD -
TTHECNTON HEATH - CL I 7 A
pisnsss 15N C2C% 683 CEFE

B 7w

—

Lengin QH‘? 1 e Width .} /O C Lvaiss Height /Z 6 1%

NN faenas hav Moy oo & et 478,
710 (\B8Rce



b, Howrs that you would like o aisplay the goods/services on the highvray.

Sundgay oM an\ to ng) Thursday. from 6( aW( 10sz4. g ]om/l
= (A \i

; L]
lMonday. from......... to........... Friday: from M e
i . B AN " U P - N i
fussday from: | L. {0 e Saturday. from: o
I AN
Wednasday: from to

¢) Type of goods or seivicss to bs dispiaysd HQU}Q (/\O\A ﬁ O OC%O '

4. MOBILE VEHICLE/TRAILER (S2z note D)

nropossd piich

It you proposs to

iwanes under {p

20 you will reguirs £ rremise

1)
)
-
3
43
=
-1y
[y
-
Y]
ke
=
Q2
0
1
‘)
it
n
{4t}
@)
o
w
O
"
|
¥
i !I

L)

f chargs fo- debit carg pzymsnis

P2

Date@gi 02 - 20/?

LY o P PR - L 2ty e - i~ ny g ke
canis; or applcaris S0 crar om othaer au s auinonsed agen
N,

s payable io Croydar: Council. Alternativaly paymsni can bs maos oYy b
60 546€. Tners is an additona! surchargs of 1.65%- for crad't card paymen

B3

Signing this application form | confirm that | have been made aware of

ihe ‘Council’s Street Trading Policy’ in relation to the saturation areas in London Road and

High Street Thornton Heath (see Note E on the attached guidance notes)

If you require any assistance with th= completion of this form please contact the Licensing

Team on 0208 760 5466

Office Uses Only Uniform Mo:

Page 64



&

CROYDON

www.croydon.gov.uk

TEMPORARY LICENCE ~

STREET TRADING

The Council of the London Borough of Croydon being the Local Authority for the
purposes of the London Local Authorities Act 1990

HEREBY LICENCE MR. MEHADI MASUD
TO USE SITE KNOWN AS Household Goods
96 Brigstock Road
Thornton Heath
CR7 7JA

TO DISPLAY Household Goods

SIZE OF DESIGNATED DISPLAY Length 2m, Width 0.70 cm), Height 2.5
(Left Hand Side)
Length 2m, Width 0.70 cm, Height 2.5
(Right Hand Side)

PERMITTED DAYS & TIMES Monday -Saturday 9:00 am - 8:00 pm
Sunday 9:00 am - 8:00 pm

This licence is issued subject to compliance with the licence conditions
attached

Please note that the person named on the licence and whose photograph appears

on the licence is responsible for the premises at all times.
This licence may not be transferred to any other person.

Date Licence Valid From: 05.02.2019
Date Licence Expires: 28.09.2019 or (on date of Committee Hearing)

Licence Number: 19/00350/STT

lssued on Behalf of : Licensing Manager
Place Departmg;gnp 65




[
L]

%
i i % '{Jig'f ’ 'z\\-'véalmo?f j’ y
&N W 2 AN
«? %
AR 2
o e
A /\l. o <
SO BN
. <
o\
B\
- A
Eﬂ . . ® NN
, rad " 5 i
meters @ London Borough of Croydon f
Sl _ icence No. 100019257) 2013 ;
c ROYD ON Crown Copyright Ordnance Survey (License No: 100019257) 2011 v
www.croydon.gov.uk London Borough Croydon ‘

Page 66



APPENDIX C

Applicant: Dafina Zhubi
Location: On the highway outside 5 Crown Parade, Crown Dale, Upper

Norwood, SE19 3NG.

Measurements: The application seeks a trading area of length 1.9m, width 2.5m

and height 1m. This area of highway is maintained by Croydon
Council and these measurements would give a clear pavement
width of 2.90m from the edge of the proposed display to the
nearest item of street fumniture (the tree shown in the
photograph). The minimum requirement is 2m.

Appendix C1 shows photographs of the display and available
pavement space. Appendix C2 is a diagram of the site with
relevant measurements marked on it.

Proposed Times of Trading:

Monday to Friday 8am to 7pm
Saturday & Sunday 9am to 7pm

To Provide: Tables & Chairs

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

Detailed Considerations
A copy of the application is attached at Appendix C3.

The application was advertised in the Croydon Guardian. No
comments/objections have been received.

The Police Licensing Officer, Food Safety Team, Planning, Highways and
Parking Services were invited to comment on this application. No comments
have been received.

The measurements outlined above have been checked and agreed by
an Enforcement Officer during a site visit.

A temporary licence was made avaiiable to the applicant which is valid
until 12.09.2019. A copy is attached as Appendix C4.

There are 2 other premises nearby already licensed for street trading. The
relevant premises are marked on the map at Appendix C5.

If the application for a street designation order is granted the applicant will
be invited to apply for a Street Trading Licence which will then be valid
for a year

Page 67






®\m

el (eI

plEn
W

we B
- | =




Tel: 020 8676 4125

;IE’-;" S S p—

%
N
TN

AT B FLAS RS




uop/Aoi) ybnoiog uopuor

600Z (452610001 :ON 9suea) Aeaing asueupig JybuAdos umoig

6Loz-Inr-1 1

005:| ajedg

TONNOI
gos

<6L000| "oN asuad]

uopiais) jo nmsoam uopuo] @

N S L .f

k. £ %, : " 5

L 1 iy b, Mol 2 k. Sy

N f;.,.,..x;.y_,ﬂ OO m-—<

/. W /.. " 5 /.../.f v..f.l.y../”.z// ff”—/f._/ A B / %
R .

fr\a.

,,///

N NN AN

,MMV

N //X// NN
ISDwm NN f i
NN

).
.

NS

b U NN

Pa.ge.71




Cs

STREET TRADING LICENSING
APPLICATION FOR A STREET DESIGNATION ORDER

Return completed form to Place Department, Licensing Team, 6% Floor, Zone A, Bernard
Weatherill House, 8 Mint Walk, Croydon, CR0O 1EA Telephone: 020 8760 5466 .Fax no :0208 633
9410

PLEASE READ THE GUIDANCE NOTES ATTACHED BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM

1. APPLICANT (see note A)

a) First Name
DafiNa. ... e

d) HomeTelNo ............cc..eeeeeeeeeenr.....8) Mobile No
RO ., '

| f) E mail address:

| _—
| 9 Dateof Birth : WEQERE. ...

2. SITE TO BE DESIGNATED (see Note B) For Mobile Vehicles/Trailers go to section 4

a) Trading Name of Premises:
b AR Ay i i s B i s hm mm e s e e s s At

b) Trading Address: 5 Crown Point, Crown Dale SE19

.....................................................................................................................

i c) Business Tel No :
L0203B437295. .. ... ot e

3. DISPLAY AREA (see note C)

(e el ddr il k]



Cs

a) Dimensions of display area (state whether measured in feet or metres )

tength ..... ...y ... )C]OWIdth/?SO .......... eight .| V).
Tol W ham Shop H Fnee = 4D
(\eomnce = 290

b) Hours that you would like to display the goods/services on the highway.

Sunday: from .30 1o, @, Thursday: from...88Mm .. to.. F=pm

..............................

Monday: from.. 342 to...1. Pry.. Friday:  from..... 6.9‘?? ..... to Fom

.................

Tuesday:  from.Q.. &M to....?.—..".’.".‘... |Saturday: from Tem . 1o Fom.

..................

Wednesday: from... 8 &M, to.. FPM.

.............................................................

4. MOBILE VEHICLE/TRAILER (See note D)

a) Address of proposed pitch

.........................................................................

.................................................................................................................

b) Approx dimensions of vehicle/trailer (state whether measured in feet or metres)

d) Proposed hours apd days of trading:.....................

If you propog€ to sell hot food and drink after 2300 hours then you will require a premises
licence under the Licensing Act 2003.( see note D)

Office Use only Premises Licence NO ............ccocooooeemoeios o

| declare that all the information given on this form is accurate to the best of my knowledge.

| enclose a fee of £ 365.

Please make cheques payable to Croydon Council. Alternatively payment can be made by debit or
credit card on 0208 760 5466. There is an additional surcharge of 1.65% for credit card payments.
There is no additional charge for debit card payments.

Signature of applicant(s) or applicant's Solicitor or other duly authorised agent:

Page 73

QC MRREERMHMN4N



TEMPORARY LICENCE -

STREET TRADING

The Council of the London Borough of Croydon being the Local Authority for the
purposes of the London Local Authorities Act 1990

HEREBY LICENCE
TO USE SITE KNOWN AS

TO DISPLAY
SIZE OF DESIGNATED DISPLAY

PERMITTED DAYS & TIMES

MISS DAFINA ZHUBI
Lacucinadidaffy

5 Crown Parade
Crown Dale

Upper Norwood

SE19 3NG

Tables & Chairs

Length 1.90 metres, Width 2.50 metres, Height

1 metre

Monday - Friday 0800 hours - 1900 hours
Saturday 0900 hours - 1900 hours
Sunday 1000 hours - 1900 hours

This licence is issued subject to compliance with the licence conditions

attached

Please note that the person named on the licence and whose photograph appears

on the licence is responsible for the premises at all times.
This licence may not be transferred to any other person.

Date Licence Valid From: 11.07.2019

Date Licence Expires: 12.09.2019

ekl S R |

bl
T i = i
e

19/02320/STT

Issued on Behalf of : Licensing Manager
Place Department

Page 74

C4




|

sSOr [2 r/

\\'.'%’i( "E /]
e T les
i

|
b

——e

gpoyyT

SN0 YUOMSILE-)

el 1 ¥ =
,..;§ f" / by tlllllll'II ] I | I: I f H
G L f o * S
[a gEf. JE /i Hook & I ‘ \ 1y e
i L i > | | 3 ' 2
© e i, =7 it ’_] | | 2 g
b d'] | q | ‘ o g g
ey LI at k 1 E
JL? E ,T}‘l‘;-' -—-.E_;J ] § .-I ‘ﬁ' : g | l | é [_,'J E
[PNTclose f g me iis - A [_J |
iy il 20 MR J‘il | 1
_ ' o T i 1

e[S NG WRLLL,

L:,r—:’“"‘g; ] 7 % 1 3-j T | R 1Ea
[ 481/ \ I T ——

——t T _.r' k == x e - .' I " S, \CR\\.‘B&OI’H

= ol = e o ._.E!x";‘.\\_‘"- B, W )

: ™ : :_P&.E_{ \‘.\:\‘\“;‘-‘:"‘CR\O‘Y‘VQ.D&‘}_:'E_"‘-::‘;:i:l;\‘:i_j\l'. -_\:TS_ «.". “‘--:.
CROWN ANE . CROWNDALE g o1 [ [
O AN B e
I..:--*-!.r "’.“‘--\‘:'-f:\x' F 111;3(‘:‘4 . I' _ti ‘X‘j? :{\" :

"y e e M Loun — =
- ‘h" u L\-—_-‘r 7
i 0% \ -
s ot . \ ]
'\_' oy ¥ LA ‘__ — 7
S ‘ta ) < y _f." '_'v-_/T
x, \v\'u » 3 : “. /
. \'\‘\}% ." | | ’ T
NN
\,\‘\ \__i\j I = II
SANGRR o —|[ |
NN e g 73 | g f

NNE G

PR E f '

Jl\i :\.\ 1,;‘} A T I_h_-l t2 - ‘E
R A 200
AN A EE R
YN i AN SRS S RSN

1 1_“ ..

CROYDON

www.croydon.gov.uk

Scale 1:1250

Crown Copyright Ordnance Survey (License No: 100019257) 2011
London Borough Croydon

11-Jul-2019
Page 75



APPENDIX D

Applicant: Huseyin Celik
Location: On the highway outside 39 Limpsfield Road, South Croydon,
CR2 9LA.

Measurements: The premises has a private forecourt of 1m width. The

application seeks a trading area of length 5m, width 2m and
height 1m. This area of highway is maintained by Croydon
Council and these measurements would give a clear pavement
width of 3.2m from the edge of the proposed display to the kerb
(taking account of the display and the private forecourt). The
minimum requirement is 2m.

Appendix D1 shows photographs of the display and available
pavement space. Appendix D2 is a diagram of the site with
relevant measurements marked on it.

Proposed Times of Trading:

Mcnday to Saturday 11am to 11.30pm
Sunday 11am to 10.30pm

To Provide: Tables & Chairs

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

Detailed Considerations
A copy of the application is attached at Appendix D3.

The application was advertised in the Croydon Guardian. No
comments/cbjections have been received.

The Police Licensing Officer, Food Safety Team, Planning, Highways and
Parking Services were invited to comment on this application. No comments
have been received.

The measurements outlined above have been checked and agreed by
an Enforcement Officer during a site visit.

A temporary licence was made available to the applicant which is valid
until 23.09.2019. A copy is attached as Appendix D4,

There is one other premises nearby already licensed for street trading,
though does not currently display. The relevant premises are marked on the
map at Appendix D5.

If the application for a street designation order is granted the applicant will

be invited to apply for a Street Trading Licence which will then be valid
for a year

Page 76






D

.

.-..

Py o
4y |
[t gy S

e p TV TIB 1] 0 Y ALLIEL VAN




3N Limghod (bad Jandedoad

. b : i

,.. b
@Y &
v

o

[f € London Borough of Croydon )
. {ticenze No. 100018257) 2013

ez

C R OY D ON Crown Copyright Ordnance Survey {License No: 10004 8257) 2011
www.croydon.gov.uk London Borough Croydon
Scale 1:500 11-Jul-2019

Page 79



D3
CROYDON STREET TRADING LICENSING

wwwi.croydon.gov.uk APPLICATION FOR A STREET DESIGNATION ORDER

Return completed form to Place Depariment, Licensing Team, 6" Floor, Zone A. Bernard
Weatherill House, 8 Mint Walk, Croydon, CRO 1EA Telephone: 020 8760 5466 .Fax no :0208 633

9410
PLEASE READ THE GUIDANCE NOTES ATTACHED BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM

1. APPLICANT (see note A)

o
a) First Name ....... /‘/MS‘L L e

. d) Home Tel No ... (2
f} E mail address: ... &

g) Dats of Birth :... 48

2. SITE TO BE DESIGNATED (ses Note B) For Mobile Vehicles/Trailers go to section 4 |

o
-

o |

n

n
=
(ta

=

m

3

[

1=
Y
[41]

3,
7]

[v1]

w
™
N
:é, N
é‘r—
A
ot |
m
~

W
;‘J
.E‘.}
N
NG
=,
e
<

3. DISPLAY AREA (seenoteC) M= L Lmby. Bt .‘

a) Dimensions of display area (state whether measured in feet or metres )

Length 5m .................. Width 2.{!{\....C&.H.%z..J.M...Height ....... k m......
Dk bretav:

| , pace fran Pk freavr= 540 m
Juvenod Jpace i Pt foreas
ol e A e ke ke

P e g e



e

b) Hours that you would like to display the goods/services on the highway.

Sunday:  from /(00 to 22°.3.Q Thursday: from..//-0.0. to..23.2:3.0
Monday:  from..//:00 t0.23:30 Friday: from..//200... 10 . 23230,
Tuesday:  from..//2(0 t0.23:3C |Saturday: from..//=. 00... t0.23:3.0).

.............................................................

4. MOBILE VEHICLE/TRAILER (See note D )
a) Address of proposed pitch ... ...,

...................................................................................................................

c) Registration No ...

d) Proposed hours and days

If you propose to sell et food and drink after 2300 hours then you will require a premises
licence under t!E itensing Act 2003.( see note D)

Office Use'bnly Premises Licence NO ..o e

| declare that all the information given on this form is accurate to the best of my knowledge.

| enclose a fee of £ 365.

Please make cheques payable to Croydon Council. Alternatively payment can be made by debit or
credit card on 0208 760 5466. There is an additional surcharge of 1.65% for credit card payments.
There is no additional charge for debit card payments.

Signature of applicant(s) or applicant’s Solicitor or other duly authorised agent:
; . Date ..2.3:.0.3-20/ (] N

| understand that by signing this application form | confirm that | have been made aware of
the ‘Council’s Street Trading Policy’ in relation to the saturation areas in London Road and
High Street Thornton Heath (see Note E on the attached guidance notes)

If you require any assistance with the completion of this form please contact the Licensing
Team on 0208 760 5466

Office Use Only Uniform NO: ...ttt e e e
Page 81



TEMPORARY LICENCE -
STREET TRADING

The Council of the London Borough of Croydon being the Local Authority for the
purposes of the London Local Authorities Act 1920

HEREBY LICENCE HUSEYIN CELIK
TO USE SITE KNOWN AS Him Catering Limited
39 Limpsfield Road
South Croydon
CR2 9LA

TO DISPLAY Tables & Chairs
SIZE OF DESIGNATED DISPLAY Length 5m, Width 2m, Height 1m

PERMITTED DAYS & TIMES Monday - Saturday 1100 Hours - 2330 Hours
Sunday 1100 Hours - 22:30 Hours

This licence is issued subject to compliance with the licence conditions
attached

Please note that the person named on the licence and whose photograph appears

on the licence is responsible for the premises at all times.
This licence may not be transferred to any other person.

Date Licence Valid From: 23.03.2019
Date Licence Expires: 23.09.2019 or on date of Committee Decision

Licence Number: 19/01398/STT

Issued on Behalf of : Licensing Manager
Place Depastmeit Q9




Issued on Behalf of : Licensing Manager
Place Department

Licence Conditions

Non Transport for London Maintained Roads

1. The Licence shall ensure that there is a minimum clear passage of 2.0 metres
between the front edge of their display and the edge of the kerb or any item of
street furniture (railings/lamp posts etc) — whichever is the nearer to the display

2. A clear copy of the licence shall be displayed in the front window of the premises
at all times and should be visible to passers — by.

3. Please note that the person named on the licence and whose photograph
appears on the licence is responsible for the premises at all times.
This licence may not be transferred to any other person.

4. The right to trade from the designated site will be temporarily suspended when
Utility Companies or the Highway Authority require access to the footway to carry
out necessary works, until the completion of those works.

5. The limits of the designated area may be marked on the footway/roadway by the
Council to enable verification by Councit & Highway Officers.

6. If the application for a street designation order and the subsequent application for
a full licence are granted then premises displaying tables and chairs must then
enclose the display area with a suitable barrier material e.g. rope.

7. The licence holder is responsible for removing all litter from the licensed area and
adjacent footway at regular intervals during the day and at the close of business
each day.

Transport for London Maintained Roads

1. The licensee shall ensure that there is a minimum clear passage of 2.8 metres
between the front edge of their display and the edge of the kerb or any item of
street furniture (railings/lamp post etc) — whichever is the nearer to the display.

2. A clear copy of the licence shall be displayed in the front window of the premises
at all times and should be visible to passers — by.

3. Please note that the person named on the licence and whose photograph
appears on the licence is responsible for the premises at all times.
This licence may not be transferred?@g/& &Ber person.




DY

. The right to trade from the designated site will be temporarily suspended when
Utility Companies or the Highway Authority require access to the footway to carry
out necessary works, until the completion of those works.

. The limits of the designated area may be marked on the footway/roadway by the
Council to enable verification by Council & Highway Officers.

. |f the application for a street designation order and the subsequent application for
a full licence are granted then premises displaying tables and chairs must then
enclose the display area with a suitable barrier material e.g. rope.

. The licence holder is responsible for removing all littler from the licensed area and
adjacent footway at regular intervals during the day and at the close of business
each day.

Dagp 84




O dgA o (g

4

Play Area

® London Borough of Croydon

Licence No. 100019257) 2013

London Borough Croydon

Crown Copyright Ordnance Survey (License No: 100019257) 2011

CROYDON
www.croydon.gov.uk

11-Jul-2019

Page 85

Scale 1:1250



APPENDIX E

Applicant: Asfandiyar Khan
Location: On the highway outside 82 Church Street, Croydon, CR0O 1RB.

Measurements: The application seeks a trading area of length LHS 1.28M & RHS
1.2m, width LHS 0.4m & RHS 0.2m and height 1.5m. This area
of highway is maintained by Croydon Council and these
measurements would give a clear pavement width of LHS 2m
and RHS 2.1m from the edge of the proposed display to the
kerb. The minimum requirement is 2m.

Appendix E1 shows photographs of the display and available
pavement space. Appendix E2 is a diagram of the site with
relevant measurements marked on it.

Proposed Times of Trading:

Monday to Saturday 8am to 9pm
Sunday 9am to 7pm

To Display: Mobile Phones & Cards, Pop Corn Machine, Sweet Corn Machine
1. Detailed Considerations
1.1 A copy of the application is attached at Appendix E3.

1.2  The application was advertised in the Croydon Guardian. No
comments/objections have been received.

1.3  The Police Licensing Officer, Food Safety Team, Planning, Highways and
Parking Services were invited to comment on this application. No comments
have been received.

1.4 The measurements outlined above have been checked and agreed by
an Enforcement Officer during a site visit.

1.5 A temporary licence was made available to the applicant which is valid
until 12.09.2019. A copy is attached as Appendix E4.

1.6 There are 15 other premises nearby already licensed for street trading,
though 6 do not currently display. The relevant premises are marked on the
map at Appendix ES.

1.7 If the application for a street designation order is granted the applicant will
be invited to apply for a Street Trading Licence which will then be valid
for a year

Page 86



: -}.;%-f.—‘_ ~ X

\lp,l b= ':_‘?:_.t. u]_*‘n_ e .

: e -]
iy - = e
(e i
I, 2 i
\ N,

P



Page 88

£



Page 89

e



v-Flf” =y

/f /.f*.?’/ oy

////

Imw‘YWJ’ o
//////// ff?f’“ -

i rﬂ"f”:" :
% |
oI
////ﬂ/////// A A
At

:rj ,./.r rior

F

gl

&




ir

Page 91



e T T

o

-

g +
-‘_/

DRUMMOND.ROAD 4
S W N bl e

o
W

NN
o Car Park

b

lo . Ag 20 /0 T ANNNY / '
[/ jmeters / L __-\\“-( ® London Borough of Croydon =4
S N /A0 \ (Licence No. 100019257) 2012 o e
CROYDON Crown Copyright Ordnance Survey (License No: 100019257) 2011

www.croydon.gov.uk London Borough Croydon +
Scale 1:500

11-Jul-2019
Page 92



LeH [HOo1S5 £=

CROYDON

www.croydon.gov.uk APPLICATION FOR A STREET DESIGNATION ORDER

19 [031i51 STT  gTREET TRADING LICENSING

Return completed form to Place Department, Licensing Team, 6t Floor, Zone A, Bernard
Weatherill House, 8 Mint Walk, Croydon, CRO 1EA Telephone: 020 8760 5466 or

licensing@croydon.qgov.uk .

PLEASE READ THE GUIDANCE NOTES ATTACHED BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM

1. APPLICANT (see note A)
a) First Name ... ASEANDIWYAR,

b) Last/Family Name WK \—lﬂ\\\

c) Full Home Address of Applicant ... .. $RZEXNE
LLEROYDON, | Gt

d) Home TelNo .....

f) E mail address: .

2. SITE TO BE DESIGNATED (see Note B) For Mobile Vehicles/Trailers go to section 4
a) Trading Name of Premises: .. L ASY. MOR\E  LID. .

b) Trading Address:.... 82, CYURCN <Ree~y.

c) Business TelNo: ... Q20 20 V& V&S

3. DISPLAY AREA (see note C)

h L1 W- % B o
W+ L0

a) Dimensions of display area (state whether measured in feztgor metres )

Length Eb’b ’ Zg R“’3 [{-?Nldth LPD]Z_O?ZHF) Heclgﬁt ’SO

b) Total pavement area from shop to nearest obstruction or edge of pavement ....................

c) Provide proof of landlords permission if renting shop or operating on private forecourt
(please aftach proof to application form)

TOTAL PAVAEMEnT SRy WALL = 2. 4o L

L e NEN

EJ]'V% A (VA o\lg é/'é"été] 7230115

1013



d) Hours that you would like to display the goods/services on the highway. A
Sunday:  from ©000 to OA0QO. Thursday: from.0£C0 . 16,000 |
Monday:  from.0€00. t0.0900. Friday: fom.0820 . 0. 0200 .. |
Tuesday:  from. 0820, t0.00.0 0. |Saturday: rom..082 2 t0..0.9C0O.
Wednesday: from..080. 0 to..0AQO. ¥ cof”

_ b maCh«nU
c) Type of goods or services to be displayed :... oY} 2. Phene, Car). ..PQR.QQ.".Q.._NCC'\‘{\L

4. MOBILE VEHICLE/TRAILER (See note D)

a) Address of proposed pitch .............ocoieiv L,
b) Approx dimensions of vehicleftrailer (state whether measured in feet or metres)
Length................... e Height

c) Registration NO ... e oo it voe oo cntinon soe s

to sel! hot food and drink after 2300 hours then you will require a premises
licence ypder the Licensing Act 2003.( see note D)

| declare that all the information given on this form is accurate to the best of my knowledge.

I enclose a fee of £ 365.
Please make cheques payable to Croydon Council. Alternatively payment can be made by debit or
credit card on 0208 760 5466 / 0208 726 6000 Ext 64080

Signature of applicant(s} or applicant's Solicitor or other duly authorised agent:

Date /ﬂ//// 20/&

[ understand that by signing this application form | confirm that ] have been made aware of
the 'Council’'s Street Trading Policy’ in relation to the saturation areas in London Road and
High Street Thornton Heath (see Note E on the attached guidance notes)

If you require any assistance with the completion of this form please contact the Licensing
Team on 0208 760 5466

Office Use ONnly Uniform NO: ... e

ReceiptNo:.....................ocococeiiiicooo.......Date received:..........c........

Page 94

SE C3RRMNAR



CROYDON 5

www.croydon.gov.uk

TEMPORARY LICENCE -

STREET TRADING

The Council of the London Borough of Croydon being the Local Authority for the
purposes of the London Local Authorities Act 1990

HEREBY LICENCE MR. ASFANDIYAR KHAN
TO USE SITE KNOWN AS 82 Church Street
Croydon
CRO 1RB
TO DISPLAY Mobile Phones, Phone Cards, Popcorn or

Sweetcorn Machine

SIZE OF DESIGNATED DISPLAY Length - LHS 1.28 m, RHS 0.40 cm , Width -
LHS 1.20 m, RHS 0.20 cm, Height 1.50 m

PERMITTED DAYS & TIMES Monday - Saturday 0800 Hours - 2100 Hours
Sunday 0900 Hours - 0700 Hours

This licence is issued subject to compliance with the licence conditions
attached

Please note that the person named on the licence and whose photograph appears

on the licence is responsible for the premises at all times.
This licence may not be transferred to any other person.

Date Licence Valid From: 12.11.2018
Date Licence Expires: 12.09.2019
Licence Number: 18/03115/STT

Issued on Beh +Li i anager

Place Departm%‘li o Ileliveving for C’“"dd oW

1 Mv'\.l B4 -4




CROYDON -r

www.croydon.gov.uk

Licence Conditions

Non Transport for London Maintained Roads

1. The Licence shall ensure that there is a minimum clear passage of 2.0 metres
between the front edge of their display and the edge of the kerb or any item of
street furniture (railings/lamp posts etc) — whichever is the nearer to the display

2. A clear copy of the licence shall be displayed in the front window of the premises
at all times and should be visible to passers — by.

3. Please note that the person named on the licence and whose photograph
appears on the licence is responsible for the premises at all times.
This licence may not be transferred to any other person.

4. The right to trade from the designated site will be temporarily suspended when
Utility Companies or the Highway Authority require access to the footway to carry
out necessary works, until the completion of those works.

5. The limits of the designated area may be marked on the footway/roadway by the
Council to enable verification by Council & Highway Officers.

6. |If the application for a street designation order and the subsequent application for
a full licence are granied then premises displaying tables and chairs must then
enclose the display area with a suitable barrier material e.g. rope.

7. The licence holder is responsible for removing all litter from the licensed area and
adjacent footway at regular intervals during the day and at the close of business
each day.

Page 96 Deliveving for Cvoydon



‘ “\, N </> .
L9 (ARSI S
.'T 4‘1” hﬁ.‘n I‘E& ;

2T W Iuledald a6rd

L)

B A T
1 957 E\‘% j‘i‘i;‘f!% '
NNz

3 _
6&:‘5 NN
NN

N e

e

£ES

[ ann
CROYD ON Crown Copyright Ordnance Survey {License No: 100019257) 2011
www.croydon.gov.uk London Borough Croydon
Scale 1:1250 11-Jul-2019

Page 97



APPENDIX F

Applicant: Andrew Taylor
Location: On the highway, in Bell Hell outside 34 Surrey Street, Croydon,
CRO 1RJ.

Measurements: The application seeks a trading area of length 5.5m, width 2m

and height 2m. This area of highway is maintained by Croydon
Council and these measurements would give a clear pavement
width of 3m from the edge of the proposed display to the
opposite wall. The minimum requirement is 2m.

Appendix F1 shows photographs of the display and available
pavement space. Appendix F2 is a diagram of the site with
relevant measurements marked on it.

Proposed Times of Trading:

Monday to Sunday 9am to 3am

To Provide: Tables & Chairs

1.
1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

Detailed Considerations

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix F3.

The application was advertised in the Croydon Guardian. No
comments/objections have been received.

The Police Licensing Officer, Food Safety Team, Planning, Highways and
Parking Services were invited to comment on this application. No adverse
comments have been received.

The measurements outlined above have been checked and agreed by
an Enforcement Officer during a site visit.

A temporary licence was made available to the applicant which is valid
until 12.09.2019. A copy is attached as Appendix F4.

There are 10 other premises nearby already licensed for street trading,

though 3 do not currently display. The relevant premises are marked on the
map at Appendix F5.

If the application for a street designation order is granted the applicant will
be invited to apply for a Street Trading Licence which will then be valid
for a year

Page 98



=i






£



-_\LT ~ '|IIII
i \
,Ir“’f
ramimaik
\\\\‘ c ‘2\\\\~ ;.'\\H R *-; ....... A :
Ry 18 S 16\ ~= 1:4‘\ 3 R ﬂ\ .:_:-; CHURCH STRE~ET(CROWN M
1A F . .:' : 1.\. § n \\ #
fﬂ 1,'. __ j.. _'_.__\._H ,E: :;_L ‘ \ ,\ \-0 \ & \ :r;,g |
N N 5 7&
S GHURCH, n.fff Ju s ‘*‘ SNAT /ﬂ ?}a :

e I‘M“ '
) ;UD

rneters“

.' ‘-@ v‘% T

& Lortdon Borough of Croydon
{Licence No. 100019257} 2013

CROYDON

www.croydon.gov.uk

Scale 1:500

Crown Copyright Ordnance Survey (License No: 100019257) 2011
London Borough Croydon

11-Jul-2019
Page 102



F=
CROYDON STREET TRADING LICENSING

www.croydon.gov.uk APPLICATION FOR A STREET DESIGNATION ORDER

Return completed form to Place Department, Licensing Team, 6% Floor, Zone A, Bernard
Weatherill House, 8 Mint Walk, Croydon, CR0 1EA Telephone: 020 8760 5466 .Fax no :0208 633

9410
PLEASE READ THE GUIDANCE NOTES ATTACHED BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM

1. APPLICANT (see note A)

a) FirstName ............... ANDREW

b) Last/Family Name ..... TAYLOR

¢) Full Home Address of Applicant ... 34 SURREY STREET, CROYDON, CR0 1RJ

...................................................................................................................

d) Home Tel No . R2SRESREE o) Mobile No ...... ~EERETIERE>

f) Email address A.TAYLOR@PARLIAMENTBARS.CO.UK

g) Date of Birth: (s

2. SITE TO BE DESIGNATED (see Note B) For Mobile Vehicles/Trailers go to section 4

a) Trading Name of Premises: MR FOX
b) Trading Address....... 34 SURREY STREET, CROYDON, CR0O 1RJ

.....................................................................................................................

c) Business Tel No : 0203 970 9667

3. DISPLAY AREA (see note C)

a) Dimensions of display area (state whether measured in feet or metres )

Length ............ 55M.....ooeenen.. Width .................. 2M........... Height ...... 2..[% ............
Dt iy Wi Sm
- Page 103

SF.C355/10/13



S

. D) Hours that you would like to display the goods/services on the highway.

Sunday: from 09:00 to 03:00 Thursday 09:00 to 03:00
Monday:  from 09:00 to 03:00 Friday: 09:00 to 03:00
Tuesday: from 09:00 to 03:00 Saturday: 09:00 to 03:00

Wednesday: from 09:00 to 03:00

c) Type of goods or services to be displayed: Outdoor seating/garden area for Mr Fox

4. MOBILE VEHICLE/TRAILER (See note D)
a) Address of proposed PHCh ..........coooviiiiiie e

...................................................................................................................

d) Proposed hours and days of trading:.................ooooiuiiie oo

If you propose to sell hot food and drink after 2300 hours then you will require a premises
licence under the Licensing Act 2003.( see note D)

Office Use only Premises LicenceNo ....................

| declare that all the information given on this form is accurate to the best of my knowledge.

| enclose afee of £ 365.

Please make cheques payable to Croydon Council. Alternatively payment can be made by debit or
credit card on 0208 760 5466. There is an additional surcharge of 1.65% for credit card payments.
There is no additional charge for debit card payments.

Signature of applic antfs) or applicant's Solicitor or other duly authorised agent:
fpnprsed
7ot 2 2T B b - - OI/OG/ZOW(

/,.z’,”-/_/'{:/ﬁ'(i/‘/"}:‘fé?} g?;/;{ U—
| understand that by signing this application form [ confirm that | have been made aware of
the ‘Council’s Street Trading Policy’ in relation to the saturation areas in London Road and
High Street Thornton Heath (see Note E on the attached guidance notes)

If you require any assistance with the completion of this form please contact the Licensing
Team on 0208 760 5466

Office Use Only Uniform No: ................oooovevene,

ReceiptNo ..., Date received:...............................

Page 104
SF.C355/10/13




CRYDAN P
WWW.Cray on'.%ov'.u

TEMPORARY LICENCE -

STREET TRADING

The Council of the London Borough of Croydon being the Local Authority for the
purposes of the London Local Authorities Act 1990

HEREBY LICENCE MR ANDREW TAYLOR

TO USE SITE KNOWN AS Mr Fox
34 Surrey Street
Croydon
CRO 1RJ

TO DISPLAY Tables and Chairs (Outdoor Garden Seating
Area)

SIZE OF DESIGNATED DISPLAY Length 5.5 metres, Width 2 metres, Height 2
metres

PERMITTED DAYS & TIMES Monday - Saturday 0900 hours — 0300 hours
Sunday 0900 hours - 0300 hours

This licence is issued subject to compliance with the licence conditions
attached

Please note that the person named on the licence and whose photograph appears

on the licence is responsible for the premises at all times.
This licence may not be transferred to any other person.

Date Licence Valid From: 01.06.2019
Date Licence Expires: 12.09.2019

Licence Number: 19/02329/STT

icensing Manager s .
Place Departmgpgige 105 Delivering for Croydon




~'.

i
'y
i

X
o
=)
-

P

Ll
-_.-' - ‘J/J/
[l

‘J.:
)
e

|

i gl
A,
~TLvER
|t

i
L
oyl
B0

S
.#'.‘If SIS
s

e
L

- i ,-"-; ; <'
L] LY iy — A ; ’
) o\ \ L/ e % - \II

N
i

i

!

'.f.Z?
i
.-’).LII
L0

(X

ISy
i I
ol
\*T

— )

‘sz €2

=y
Monument]
I‘ L? ‘.’

l-"'21"'
1

B

\_'( ®London Borough of Craydon __).

Licence No. 100019257) 2013 VT Y .
CROYDON Crown Copyright Ordnance Survey (License No: 100019257) 2011 "
AR LT T AL London Borough Croydon i

Scale 1:1250 11-Jul2018

Page 106



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	Minutes
	Minutes , 20/05/2019 Licensing Committee

	3 Minutes of the Last Sub-Committee Meetings
	Minutes
	Minutes , 01/05/2019 Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 09/05/2019 Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 04/06/2019 Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 11/06/2019 Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 27/06/2019 Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 23/07/2019 Licensing Sub-Committee

	6 London Local Authorities Act 1990 Application for Street Designation Order
	LC11September19AppxA-F


